## Will Austin Town Clerk

Mountfield Bridport DT6 3JP Phone 01308 456722 Will.Austin@bridport-tc.gov.uk

To Members of the Environment and Social Wellbeing Committee Cllrs: Bridget Bolwell, Jonathan Bourbon, Kelvin Clayton, Julian Jones, Anne Rickard, Dave Rickard, Bev Thornton, Steve Williams and David Worthington.

(Copy for information to other Members of the Town Council)

26 February 2025

Dear Town Councillor,

You are summoned to a meeting of the Environment and Social Wellbeing Committee to be held on **Wednesday 5 March 2025 at 7.00pm** at Mountfield, Rax Lane, Bridport DT6 3JP, when it is proposed to transact the following business. Virtual attendance can be made available for members of the public, provided a request is received by the Clerk, by midday on the day preceding the meeting.

Yours sincerely

Town Clerk

This meeting is open to the press and public

## <u>AGENDA</u>

## PUBLIC FORUM

Prior to the remainder of the Committee's meeting, a period of up to 30 minutes, or less as the case may be, will be allowed for members of the public present, who are electors or residents in the parish of Bridport or adjoining parishes, to ask questions and make statements in respect of items on the agenda of this Environment and Social Wellbeing Committee meeting.

- 1. APOLOGIES To receive apologies for absence submitted by Members.
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST To receive any declarations of interest by members.
- MINUTES To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 January 2025 (previously circulated, but <u>enclosed</u> for members of the Committee).
- BRIDPORT 24 TOWN OF CULTURE EVALUATION To consider a draft evaluation report, <u>ENCL: 3982</u>, and agree any actions arising. One or more representatives of Bridport Arts Centre may attend for this item.
- JURASSIC AMATEUR BOXING CLUB To consider a request for financial support, <u>ENCL: 3983</u>, and to agree any recommendation to Finance & General Purposes Committee. One or more representatives of the club may attend for this item.
- 6. COOPERS WOOD & FIELD MANAGEMENT PLAN REVIEW To consider a report of the Town Clerk, <u>ENCL: 3984</u>, and agree any actions arising. One or more representatives of the Allington Hill, Cooper's Wood and Field Community Group may attend for this item.
- WRITING BOX BRIDPORT To consider a request from Bridport Writers Network, <u>ENCL: 3985</u>, to adopt two telephone kiosks in West Street, in support of a community project.
- 8. COMMUNITY BUS SERVICES To consider a report of the Town Clerk, <u>ENCL: 3986.</u>
- 9. WELDMAR HOSPICECARE Chair to report, and members to agree any actions arising.
- 10. PROJECT UPDATES To consider updates on Town Council projects falling within the committee's remit, <u>ENCL: 3987</u>, and to agree any actions arising.

11. REPORTS FROM OUTSIDE BODIES

To receive any reports within the committee's remit, on engagement with outside bodies. To include, but not limited to:

- A verbal report from the Chair in respect of Bridport Leisure Centre; and
- An update from Cllr Sarah Carney on housing matters, ENCL: 3988.
- 12. COMMUNICATIONS/UPDATES FOR INFORMATION To report any issues for information.

## The next meeting of this committee will be held on 4 June 2025